
 

 

 

REVISED 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

YOUTH COUNCIL  

AGENDA 

July 10, 2013 

11:00 a.m. 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 

Suite 200 Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

Voice Stream Link: http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php 

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:  

City of North Las Vegas, 2250 Las Vegas Blvd. N., North Las Vegas, NV 

City of Las Vegas, City Clerk’s Office, 495 S. Main St., Las Vegas, NV 

Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV  

Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV 

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV 

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV 

Workforce Connections, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 

Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV 

Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV    

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV 

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV 

 

This Agenda is also available on our website at www.nvworkforceconnections.org 

 

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning of 

the meeting immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken and 

again before the adjournment of the meeting.     

As required by Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the (Board, Committee or Council) may only consider 

items posted on the agenda.  Should you wish to speak on any agenda item or comment on any other 

matter during the Public Comment Session of the agenda; we respectfully request that you observe the 

following: 

1. Please state your name and home address for the record 

2. In fairness to others, groups or organizations are requested to designate one spokesperson 

3. In the interest of time, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.  You are encouraged to 

give brief, non-repetitive statements to insure that all relevant information is presented. 

It is the intent of the (Board, Committee or Council) to give all citizens an opportunity to be heard.   

Welcome to our meeting. 

 

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne 

Tracy, in writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV  89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or 

by fax (702) 638-8774.  The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711.  A sign 

language interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hours advance notice.   

 

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 

NOTE:  MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER. 

http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/mis/listen.php
http://www.nvworkforceconnections.org/


  

  

Youth Council Members: Chair Sonja Holloway, Vice-Chair Willie J. Fields, Dan Rose, Stavan R. Corbett, 

Vida Chan Lin, Lt. Jack Owen, Tommy Rowe, Mujahid Ramadan 

All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may consist of 

any of the following:  approve, deny, condition, hold or table.  Public Hearings may be declared open by 

the Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible 

action or to provide direction and recommendations to Workforce Connections. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call. 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any 

emergency items and deletion of any items ..................................................................................................... 2 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION:  Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action today.  Please 

clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each public comment will 

be limited to three (3) minutes ......................................................................................................................... 4 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of May 

8, 2013 .............................................................................................................................................................. 5 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Election of Committee Officers ........................................... 12 

The Committee Chairperson will ask the Committee members to provide nominations for potential 

officers. Any qualifying Board member who is nominated and seconded will be a candidate, unless 

that Board member does not accept the nomination.  The Committee members will then vote on 

members who accept their nominations. The candidate who receives the most votes for that office 

prevails and will serve in that office. 

a. Accept nominations and vote for Committee Chairperson 

b. Accept nominations and vote for Committee Vice-Chairperson 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and 

amend Nevada Partners, Inc. In-School Youth Program PY2012 contract for an additional amount 

not to exceed $750,000 and extend the contract date from September 30, 2013 to September 30, 

2014 ................................................................................................................................................................ 16 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and 

amend HELP of Southern Nevada’s In-School Youth Program PY2012 contract for an additional 

amount not to exceed $750,000 and extend the contract date from September 30, 2013 to 

September 30, 2014........................................................................................................................................ 18 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to support the 

Governor’s Statewide Jobs for America’s Graduates (JAG) Initiative in partnership with Clark and 

Nye County School Districts in an amount not to exceed $350,000.  Allocated funds will become 

part of statewide resources supported by the Governor’s Office; Nevada Department of Education; 

Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation; NevadaWorks, and School 

Districts across the State with Service Delivery by the Community Service Agency. .................................. 20 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION AND DIRECT STAFF ACCORDINGLY: Staff has 

identified significant fiscal problems associated with Southern Nevada Children’s First’s (SNCF) 

financial management system.  Although technical assistance has been and is currently underway, 

closely watched monitoring of SNCF’s fiscal transactions is a necessity.  If prompt corrective 

action does not occur soon, “high risk” designation may be necessary. ........................................................ 39 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 2 of 76



  

  

10. INFORMATION: HELP of Southern Nevada Youth Presentation ............................................................. 70 

11. INFORMATION: Awards & Expenditures Report with Expenditures Forecast ......................................... 71  

12. INFORMATION: Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos .......................................... 74 

13. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  You may 

comment now even if you commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same 

comment you previously made. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for 

the record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes  ................................................................... 75 

14. INFORMATION: Youth Council Member Comments ............................................................................... 76 

15. ACTION: Adjournment  

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 3 of 76



3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter posted on this Agenda, which is before this Board for consideration and action 

today.  Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record.  Each 

public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 4 of 76



4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting 

Minutes of May 8, 2013 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 5 of 76



 

 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

MINUTES 

Youth Council Meeting 

May 8, 2013 

11:00 a.m. 

workforceCONNECTIONS 

7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 200 

Conference Room 

Las Vegas, NV 89128 

 

Members Present    

Sonja Holloway, Chair Dan Rose Willie J. Fields Lt. Jack Owen 

Stavan Corbett 

 

Members Absent 

Mujahid Ramadan   

Vida Chan Lin Tommy Rowe   

 

Staff Present 

   

Ardell Galbreth Suzanne Potter Heather DeSart Jim Kostecki 

Clentine January Ricardo Villalobos Wilson Ramos Carol Turner 

Brett Miller    

 

Others Present 

 

Sharon Morales, LCCCF Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Vincent Miller, Goodwill of Southern Nevada Dr. Rene Cantu, LCCCF 

Suzanne Burke, Southern Nevada Children First Daniela Mierez, YouthBuild Las Vegas 

Tracey Torrence, SNRHA Donna Bensing, New Horizons CLC 

Maureen Cudal-Griffin, New Horizons CLC Stacey Smith, NYECC 

Michelle Hinojosa, Goodwill of Southern Nevada Michael Simmons, GNJ Family Life Center 

Monique Harris, Southern Nevada Children First Helicia Thomas, GNJ Family Life Center 

Kelli Mosley, Olive Crest Roger Matthis, Olive Crest 

Arneller Mullins, Nevada Partners, Inc. Jeramey Pickett, Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Ron Hilke, DETR Magann Jordan, Youth Advocate Program 

Trnee Stephenson, Southern Nevada Children First Pamela R. Poston, HELP of Southern Nevada 

Debbie Tarantino, LCCCF Esther Valenzuela, SNRHA 

 

(It should be noted that all attendees may not be listed above) 

  

1. Call to order, confirmation of posting and roll call: 

The meeting was called to order at 11:07 a.m. by Chair Sonja Holloway. Staff confirmed the 

agenda had been properly noticed and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law. 

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present. 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusion of any emergency 

items and deletion of any items 

A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Willie J. Fields and seconded by Dan 

Rose. Motion carried. 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 6 of 76



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2013 

 

2 | P a g e  

 

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION 

Pamela R. Poston, HELP of Southern Nevada: Ms. Posten reported that HELP has enrolled 150 

Out-of-School youth and 457 In-School youth. 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of April 

10, 2013 

A motion was made to approve the Youth Council Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2013 as 

presented by Dan Rose and seconded by Willie J. Fields. Motion carried. 

5. INFORMATION: Welcome new Youth Council members Tommy Rowe, Rural Nevada, and 

Mujahid Ramadan, NAACP 

Mr. Ramadan greeted the Youth Council and said he is excited to be a member. 

6. INFORMATION: Board Members who desire to serve as Chair or Vice-Chair for the following 

Committees should submit their name and the office in which they desire to serve to Ardell 

Galbreth by 3:00 p.m. on May 29, 2013: 

 Budget & Finance Committee (Election will be held on June 5, 2013) 

 Adult & Dislocated Worker Program Committee (Election will be held on June 12, 2013) 

 Youth Council (Election will be held on June 12, 2013) 

Chair Holloway announced the upcoming elections and Heather DeSart noted that last year the Board 

Bylaws were revised to hold the elections for Committee officer positions every two years during the 

month of June.  

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and 

amend Youth Advocate Program’s PY2012 contract for an additional $300,000 and extend the 

contract date from June 30, 2012 to September 30, 2014 

Ricardo Villalobos provided a brief summary of Youth Advocate Program’s scope of work as 

provided on page 15 of the agenda packet. YAP will serve an additional 80 re-entry youth with the 

additional funds for a total number of 189 youth to be served. 

Magann Jordan, Youth Advocate Programs stated that the new youth will be identified pending 

approval of the additional funding; however, YAP has viable referral sources, including Youth 

Probation and Parole, Caliente Youth Center, Spring Mountain Youth Camp and Case Grande to 

identify youth that need services. 

Ms. Jordan spoke briefly about YAP’s relationship with Caliente and Spring Mountain Youth 

Camp. YAP also provides support to the families and individuals at SMYC prior to their release.  

YAP has assisted approximately 40% of its current youth to earn a GED and has identified 20 

$1,000 scholarships in technical trades for 20 youth.  

Dan Rose stated that he has provided presentations to SMYC and Caliente in the past and offered to 

provide a presentation on union apprenticeships to YAP. Ms. Jordan replied that YAP would like to 

invite Mr. Rose to one of their upcoming job fairs. 

Stavan Corbett stated that he is pleased with this contract recommendation and in speaking with 

representatives from SMYC and Caliente, they are pleased as well. Mr. Corbett said that he has 

received positive feedback from some of YAP’s youth clients and gave kudos to Ms. Jordan and the 

YAP team for doing an excellent job the youth. 

Ardell Galbreth commented that the $4,000 cost per amount is a tremendous bargain considering 

the difficulty in serving this hard-to-serve population. 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 7 of 76



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2013 

 

3 | P a g e  

 

Ms. Jordan stated that YAP is currently going through a study from the University of Texas San 

Antonio to become evidence based which will allow YAP to be a part of national studies regarding 

the outcome of mentoring vs. not mentoring high risk youth with multiple barriers. YAP will be co-

accredited and evidenced based showing that mentoring works to help youth become self-sufficient. 

Ms. Jordan stated that more grant opportunities will be available to YAP as a result. 

A motion was made to approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and amend Youth Advocate 

Program’s PY2012 contract for an additional $300,000 and extend the contract date from June 

30, 2012 to September 30, 2014 by Stavan Corbett and seconded by Mujahid Ramadan. Motion 

carried. 

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and 

amend PY2012 contracts for following additional amounts and extend the contract dates from 

June 30, 2012 to September 30, 2013 

a. Summer Component/Year-Round Youth Programs 

i. Nevada Partners, Inc. additional funding recommendation - $85,525 

ii. Southern Nevada Children First - $14,433 

iii. Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation - $19,686 $36,016 

b. Out-of-School Youth Programs 

i. GNJ Family Life Center - $80,000 

ii. Southern Nevada Children First - $13,798 

iii. Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation - $13,150 

iv. HELP of Southern Nevada - $108,530 

c. In-School Youth Programs 

i. Nevada Partners, Inc. - $108,594 

ii. HELP of Southern Nevada - $51,403 

d. Rural Youth Program 

i. Nye Community Coalition - $10,531 

Mr. Villalobos corrected the amount listed under item 8.b.ii which should be $13,798 instead of $19,686 

and provided a brief overview of the additional funding requests for the Summer Component/Year-

Round, Out-of-School, In-School and Rural Youth Programs. Last month, the PY2012 Youth contracts 

were extended through September 30, 2013. The recommendation for additional funding is for staffing 

the programs, to ensure the supportive services are available and to cover any additional costs to ensure 

that operations continue to function effectively so the youth can be served efficiently.  

The funding recommendations were calculated based on the following criteria: 

1. Monthly average of funded partner’s 3
rd

 quarter (January through March) expenditures 

2. Amount remaining on funded partner contracts based on most recent invoices (March) 

3. Monthly average from April through September as estimated costs 

Chair Holloway expressed concerns about the low contract expenditures and questioned the need for 

additional funding at this time.   

Mr. Villalobos replied that there will be a significant increase in expenditures over the summer.  

Jim Kostecki explained the procedure the fiscal department used to determine the additional funding 

amounts to cover the expenditures through September 30, 2013. He stated that the funded partners have 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 8 of 76



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2013 

 

4 | P a g e  

 

plenty of training dollars; however, additional funding is needed for personnel/fringe, direct/overhead 

and cost allocations purposes. Discussion ensued. 

Ardell Galbreth stated that funded partners cannot use their training dollars for personnel costs because 

of the contract limitations we impose; therefore, additional funding is needed to cover personnel costs 

through September 30, 2013.  

Willie J. Fields suggested that staff provide an itemization of projected expenditures (i.e., training, 

personnel, etc.); staff provided a breakdown in an Excel spreadsheet. 

Mr. Villalobos stated that any unspent funds will be recaptured, which is not a bad thing because staff 

does not want the funded partners to spend haphazardly.  

Carol Turner reported that staff has estimated recaptured funds that will be put back into the October 1
st
 

contract awards.  

Chair Holloway stated that there are youth who were enrolled in 2009 that are still in the program and 

asked where these youth are and when will they complete the program. Are they in-school? Employed? 

Mr. Villalobos replied that it depends on the program, the age of the youth and other factors. Youth are 

not exited until they are ready (e.g., employed) and/or have achieved their individual goals determined 

by the Individual Service Strategy (ISS) assessment upon enrollment. Many of these goals are completed 

during the summer (e.g., summer school). Discussion ensued. 

Heather DeSart introduced new staff member Brett Miller who will be creating analytical and statistical 

program reports that will be reported to the Youth Council, Board and other Committees. 

A motion was made to approve staff’s recommendation to negotiate and amend PY2012 contracts for 

following additional amounts and extend the contract dates from June 30, 2012 to September 30, 2013 

with a caveat that concerns are addressed by Workforce Connections staff by Stavan Corbett and 

seconded by Mujahid Ramadan. Motion carried. 

a. Summer Component/Year-Round Youth Programs 

i. Nevada Partners, Inc. additional funding recommendation - $85,525 

ii. Southern Nevada Children First - $14,433 

iii. Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation - $36,016 

b. Out-of-School Youth Programs 

i. GNJ Family Life Center - $80,000 

ii. Southern Nevada Children First - $13,798 

iii. Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation - $13,150 

iv. HELP of Southern Nevada - $108,530 

c. In-School Youth Programs 

i. Nevada Partners, Inc. - $108,594 

ii. HELP of Southern Nevada - $51,403 

d. Rural Youth Program 

i. Nye Community Coalition - $10,531 

 

At 12:05 p.m. the quorum was lost and the meeting adjourned. The following items were presented as 

information only.  

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 9 of 76



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2013 

 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

9. INFORMATION:  PY2012 Youth Funded Partner Enrollment Status Report 

Mr. Villalobos reported that enrollment is at 98% (goal is 2177 youth), which is a 219% increase from 

last year’s enrollments. Summer Business Institute’s total enrollment is 120 of which approximately 

23% are WIA youth. 

 

The PY2012 Youth Funded Partner Enrollment Status Report is provided on page 19 of the agenda 

packet. 

10. INFORMATION: Graduate Advocate Initiative Summer School Enrollment Report 

Mr. Villalobos presented the Graduate Advocate Initiative Summer School Enrollment Report as 

provided on page 21 of the agenda packet.  

Following is the number of WIA youth enrolled in summer school through the Graduate Advocate 

Initiative from the 14 high schools served: 

HELP of Southern Nevada  ............... 103 

Nevada Partners, Inc.  ......................... 60 

Chair Holloway asked staff to provide summer school enrollment numbers for all WIA Youth programs. 

11. INFORMATION: Awards & Expenditures Report with Expenditure Forecast Report 

Jim Kostecki presented the Awards & Expenditures Report with Expenditure Forecast Report as 

provided on page 32 and 33 respectively. 

Chair Holloway requested Dr. Rene Cantu to comment on Latin Chamber of Commerce Community 

Foundation’s (LCCCF) low expenditure rate.  

Dr. Cantu presented a program enrollment report and stated that LCCCF is committed to spending their 

funds wisely and producing positive outcomes by September 30
th
. 

12. INFORMATION: Southern Nevada Children First Presentation 

A presentation was provided by Southern Nevada Children First (SNCF) Monique Harris and Suzanne 

Burke and SNCF participant “Jenny” shared about her positive experience with the program.  

SNCF provides a comprehensive continuum of care to parenting and pregnant youth including 

transitional and permanent housing as well as a maternity group home providing a safe and stable 

environment that allows them the opportunity to be reengaged back into the education system and/or 

introduced to employment. SNCF also provides education, employment and training assistance through 

the WIA program to youth in their housing program and youth in the community as well as a clinical 

program that assists youth who have barriers due to mental health and/or behavioral issues. Youth are 

prepared to engage back into mainstream society through individual/group counseling and support 

groups. 

Ms. Burke reported program enrollment at 147, expected to be 150 (100% enrolled) by the end of the 

week and Summer school enrollment is at 48 In-School Youth and 27 Out-of-School Youth. 

Ms. Burke recognized Anisa McNeil (Summer Youth Program Case Manager) who was featured in 

SNCF’s May 2013 Newsletter in the Success Story of the Month. 

13. INFORMATION: Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos 

Mr. Villalobos presented the process for recruiting youth representatives on the Youth Council. Staff 

anticipates recruiting one or two youth. 

Dan Rose commented that the youth representatives should not be held to a higher standard than the rest 

of the Youth Council members. 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 10 of 76



Youth Council Meeting Minutes, May 8, 2013 

 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

14. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: 

Helicia Thomas, COO – GNJ Family Life Center (GNJ): In a video presented by Ms. Thomas, GNJ’s 

youth participants invited Youth Council members to GNJ’s Annual Employability & Leadership 

Conference on June 7, 2013. 

Sharon Morales – Latin Chamber of Commerce Community Foundation: Ms. Morales distributed a 

program report and reported LCCCF’s enrollments: 

Program    Goal  Actual 

Summer Youth Program  ........... 100  ..... 101  (91% received .5 credits) 

GIFT  .......................................... 100  ....... 88  

Out-of-School Youth  ................. 100  ..... 164  

Out of the 265 youth served through the Summer Youth Program and Out-of-School Youth Program, 

133 were credit deficient and 58% are pregnant/parenting teens. 

Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Nevada Partners: Dr. Tyler distributed NPI’s May 2013 Program Report and 

provided a brief overview. Dr. Tyler noted that there will be an increase in expenditures for summer 

services (e.g., summer school, work experience opportunities).  

15. INFORMATION: Youth Council Member Comments 

Dan Rose commented that the Sheet Metal Apprenticeship Program is accepting applications on the first 

Tuesday of each month. The program is preparing to make its selection for the upcoming school year 

which typically begins in August. Applicants must be 18 years old, have a high school diploma or GED, 

and a valid birth certificate. To be qualified, applicants must pass a reading test (English) and math test 

(based on 8
th
 grade level math) – calculators are not allowed. There is a list of the different types of 

materials that are studied as well as a list of various websites that offer math tutorials, etc. at 

www.88training.com. Next month is the cut off before interviews and the selection process begins. 

Heather DeSart noted that getting participants into the apprenticeship program is considered a positive 

performance outcome. 

Mr. Rose stated that the Sheet Metal Apprenticeship Program is affiliated with College of Southern 

Nevada; therefore, anyone accepted into the apprenticeship program receives a $5,000/year scholarship. 

Upon graduating from the apprenticeship program students will have earned an Associate’s Degree in 

Applied Science. The only thing an apprentice pays for are hand tools. 

Mr. Rose stated that “Jenny’s” story was a good but sad story and as a father to 11 children in his 

household he always makes sure they know that it is not their responsibility to take care of him and it is 

not their responsibility to make sure that his life is good. The only responsibility Jenny has is to herself 

and her child, he stated. 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 11 of 76

http://www.88training.com/


5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Election of Committee Officers 

 

The Committee Chairperson will ask the Committee members to provide nominations for 

potential officers. Any qualifying Board member who is nominated and seconded will be a 

candidate, unless that Board member does not accept the nomination.   

 

The Committee members will then vote on members who accept their nominations. The 

candidate who receives the most votes for that office prevails and will serve in that office. 

 

a. Accept nominations and vote for Committee Chairperson 

Nominees: 

Sonja Holloway (resume included) 

b. Accept nominations and vote for Committee Vice-Chairperson 

Nominees: 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 12 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 13 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 14 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 15 of 76



6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to 

negotiate and amend Nevada Partners, Inc. In-School Youth Program PY12 contract for 

an additional amount not to exceed $750,000 and extend the contract date from 

September 30, 2013 to September 30, 2014 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 16 of 76



 

Nevada Partners, Inc. 

In-School Youth Program 

 

 

 

 

 

Program Year: PY13 

Program/Agency Name: Nevada Partners, Inc. 

Location: 710 W. Lake Mead Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

Program Type: 
(Please note the funding stream) 

WIA Youth Formula  

Program Dates: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014  

Amount Recommended: $750,000 

Cost Per: $2,000 

# to Serve: 375 New Youth 

Target Population: In School Youth 

Program Description: NPI will provide services to WIA-eligible students who are 

enrolled at the following seven (7) high schools targeted for 

the Graduate Advocate Initiative: 

 Canyon Springs 

 Cheyenne 

 Desert Pines 

 Mojave 

 Rancho 

 Valley 

 Western 

The services will target, but not be limited to, the following:   

 High School seniors who have two (2) to three (3) 

credit deficiencies;  

 students who have been identified as unsuccessful in 

passing the Nevada High School Proficiency Exam; 

and/or;  

 students who face other barriers to graduation. 

Contact Person & Info.: Tiffany Tyler, Ph.D. 

710 W. Lake Mead Boulevard, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

ttyler@nevadapartners.org 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 17 of 76



7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to 

negotiate and amend HELP of Southern Nevada’s In-School Youth Program PY12 

contract for an additional amount not to exceed $750,000 and extend the contract date 

from September 30, 2013 to September 30, 2014 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 18 of 76



 

HELP of Southern Nevada 

In-School Youth Program  

 

 

 

 

 

Program Year: PY13 

Program/Agency Name: HELP of Southern Nevada 

Location: 1640 E Flamingo Rd #100  Las Vegas, NV 89119 

Program Type: 
(Please note the funding stream) WIA Youth Formula  

Program Dates: October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014  

Amount Recommended: $750,000 

Cost Per: $2,000 

# to Serve: 375 New Youth 

Target Population: In School Youth 

Program Description: HELP will provide services to WIA-eligible students who 

are enrolled at the following seven (7) high schools targeted 

for the Graduate Advocate Initiative: 

 Basic 

 Bonanza 

 Chaparral 

 Cimarron-Memorial 

 Clark 

 Del Sol 

 Sunrise Mountain. 

The services will target, but not be limited to, the following:   

 High School seniors who have two (2) to three (3) 

credit deficiencies;  

 students who have been identified as unsuccessful in 

passing the Nevada High School Proficiency Exam; 

and/or;  

 students who face other barriers to graduation. 

Contact Person & Info.: Denise Gee, WORC Director 

1640 E Flamingo Rd #100  Las Vegas, NV 89119 

dgee@helpsonv.org 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 19 of 76



8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve staff’s recommendation to 

support the Governor’s Statewide Jobs for America’s Graduates (JAG) Initiative in 

partnership with Clark and Nye County School Districts in an amount not to exceed 

$350,000.  Allocated funds will become part of statewide resources supported by the 

Governor’s Office; Nevada Department of Education; Nevada Department of 

Employment, Training and Rehabilitation; NevadaWorks, and School Districts across 

the State with Service Delivery by the Community Service Agency 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 20 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 21 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 22 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 23 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 24 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 25 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 26 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 27 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 28 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 29 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 30 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 31 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 32 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 33 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 34 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 35 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 36 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 37 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 38 of 76



9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION AND DIRECT STAFF 

ACCORDINGLY: Staff has identified significant fiscal problems associated with 

Southern Nevada Children’s First’s (SNCF) financial management system.  Although 

technical assistance has been and is currently underway, closely watched monitoring of 

SNCF’s fiscal transactions is a necessity.  If prompt corrective action does not occur 

soon, “high risk” designation may be necessary. 

 

a. SNCF Monitoring Report (12 pages) 

b. SNCF Monitoring Response (9 pages) 

c. SNCF Disallowed Letter for work experience (1 page) 

d. SNCF Technical Assistance History (1 page) 

e. SNCF Timeline for Monitoring Corrective Action (2 pages) 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 39 of 76



Southern Nevada Children First 

Monitoring Report 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 40 of 76



 
 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Repor

WC-01

Entran

1

Exit

2

rt No. 

1-2013 

nce Conferenc

/23/2013 

t Conference 

2/28/2013 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Fund
Addr
Cont
Phon
Cont
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

725

ce 

Com

ded Partner 
ress:720 We
tact Person: 
ne: (702) 48
tract #12 –W
          #12-SN

1 W. Lake 
Phon

Prepared B

Title: Prog

Departmen

Date: Marc

mpreh

 Name:  Sou
est Cheyenne
 Monique H

87-5665 
WIA-YOS-SN
NCF-WIA-Su

workfo
 Mead Blvd
ne (702) 63

By: Clentine 

gram Special

nt: Youth 

ch 29, 2013 

 

hensi
 

uthern Nev
e #30, Las V
arris 

NCF-00 
ummer YR Y

orce CONNE
d. Suite 200
38-8750 Fa

 January 

list II 

 

ive Re

vada Childr
Vegas, NV 89

Youth-00 

ECTIONS 
0 Las Vega
ax (702) 63

eport 

ren’s First
9030 

as, Nevada 
38-8774 

 

t  

 89128 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 41 of 76



 

On Janu
Southern
administ
Children
was to ev
including

Workforc
requirem
outlined
within 3
Advocate
includes 
for action
required

The revie
Connecti
Prior to 
desk revi

The prim
Fiscal Re
Training 
Monitori
to the on

 

FISCAL

 P
co
p

 W
gu
u
ev
p

 

uary 23, 20
n Nevada C
trative system
 First Progr
valuate Sout
g the quality

ce Connectio
ments.  All o
d in this r
30 days of
e Programs,
 nineteen (1
ns taken or 
. 

ew analyzed
ions staff re
the on-site 

iews. 

mary monito
eview Monit
 Administra
ing Guide.  C

n-site review.

L 

olicies – SN
ontain scree
olicies even 

Work Experi
uidance to p
se white-ou
valuation to
erformance.

013 Workfor
Children Fir
ms and pro
am located 
thern Nevad

y of program

ons’ reviewe
f the comp

report nece
f receipt o
, Inc. as ne
9) areas of 
 planned for

On-

d the Youth 
eviewed part
 review, Wo

ring tools us
toring Tool. 
ation’s Core 
Copies of the
. 

NCF policies
en shots of a
 more practi
ience (WEX
participants

ut, initial al
ool that allow
. 

Execut

rce Connect
rst formula 
cedures.  W
at 720 West

da Children 
 operations.

ers found th
pliance-rela
essitate a w
f this repo

ecessary and
concern.  Al
r the areas o

-Site Monit

program.  I
ticipant files

orkforce Con

sed were the
 Both of the
 Monitoring
ese tools wer

Promis

s are compre
activities wi
ical and user
X) Timeshee
, worksite s
ll changes, 
ws the works

tive Summ

tions condu
 funded gra

Workforce Co
t Cheyenne A
First manag
 

hirteen (13)
ated findin
written re
ort.  Workfo
d feasible in
lthough Wor
of concern, a

toring Rev

n order to m
s, policies, E
nnections st

e Youth Ind
ese tools wer
g Guide and
re provided 

sing Practi

ehensive, cle
thin relevan

r friendly. 
ets – SNCF
upervisors, 
etc. The tim
site supervis

 

mary 

ucted an on
ant, includi
onnections v
Avenue #30
gement and 

) issues of n
ngs and req
esponse to 
force Connec
n this regar
rkforce Conn
a written re

view Scope

make the ab
EEO compl
taff conduct

dividual Reco
re developed

d the Financ
 to Southern

ices 

ear, and eas
nt computer

F WEX time
and SNCF s

mecard also
sors to easil

n-site monit
ing grant-re
visited the S

0.  The purp
 administrat

non-complia
quired cor
 Workforc
ctions staff 
rd.  In add
nections req

esponse from

e 

bove assessm
iance and f

ted program

ord Monitor
d from the E
cial Supplem
n Nevada Ch

sy to follow
r programs w

esheets con
staff remind
o has a bui
ly report on 

toring revie
elated fiscal
Southern Ne
ose of the re
tion of the g

ance with fe
rrective act
ce Connect
will assist Y

dition, the r
quests a resp
m Provider i

ments, Work
financial rec

mmatic and 

ring Tool an
Employmen
ment to the 
hildren First 

. Several po
which make

ntain pre-pr
ding them to
ilt-in partic
 the particip

ew of 
l and 
evada 
eview 
grant, 

ederal 
tions 
tions 
Youth 
eport 

ponse 
is not 

kforce 
cords.  
fiscal 

nd the 
t and 
 Core 
 prior 

olicies 
es the 

rinted 
o not 

cipant 
pant’s 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 42 of 76



 
 

Finding
Conditi
that yout
 Citation
under Tit
must not
Correct
operation

1.
2

3

4
5

Finding
Files 
Conditi
Policy/Pr
Citation
Require

To ensur
(i) - Docu
 
Correct
completi
 
 
Finding
Conditi
monitori
Citation

g 1:  wC C
on: Of the t
th worked at
n: 20 CFR 6
tle I of WIA
t be spent on
tive Action 
nal procedur
. All job
. Do no

in the
. Get/P

activit
. Provid
. Place 

workf
 wC Fi

politic
disallo
 
 

g 2: WC’s C

on: SNCF is
rocedures fo

n: WC’s P
ements 

re WIA Title 
umentation t

tive Action
on, the form

g 3:  Missing
on: Souther
ing. 
n: Missing re

F

Core monit
twenty files r
t/on a Politic
667.264 (a) (
. General Pr

n political ac
 (programm
res for all wo
b duties to sh
ot use the ph
 job descript

Provide assu
ty. 
de pertinent
 participan
forceCONNE
iscal monito
cal worksite
owed cost in

Core Monit

s missing do
or #9940 and
Policy # 3

 I eligibility, 
to verify tha

n:  SNCF m
m must be sig

g required fo
rn Nevada C

equired form

Findings of

toring Guid
reviewed rel
cal Campaig
(3) WIA Reg
rogram Requ
ctivities. 
matic): Rei
orksites that
how that you
hrase other d
tion. 

urance that t

t information
nt job d
ECTIONS wo
ring staff rev
e. The total
n this area is 

oring Guid

ocumentatio
d #12379. 
3.10 Secti

 all required
at participant

must go over
gned and pla

orms for data
Children’s F

ms for data v

f Non-Com

de, Core Ac
lating to pro

gn.    
gulations pro
uirements 19

imburse the 
t will include
uth are not i
duties as req

the participa

n about the w
descriptions
orksite agree
viewed files 
l number o
 being docum

de; Core Ac

on to verify t

ion A1 (i)

d documenta
t received W

r the Grieva
aced in the p

a validation.
First was una

validation. 

 

mpliance 

ctivity 3-Pa
ogram activa

ovides a list 
95 (6) provid

e disallowed 
e the followin
involved in p
quired or as

ant will not 

worksite. 
s in the 
ements.  
 and docum
of files you
mented by fi

ctivity 3 – 

that particip

), Client 

ation must be
WC’s Grievan

ance Policy 
participant’s 

. 
able to locat

articipant 
ates, three of

 activities th
des guidance

 cost, develo
ng:  
political or c
ssigned or ap

 be involved

 file alo

ments of yout
uth worked 
iscal staff. 

Objective 3

ant received

Record D

e in particip
nce Policy/Pr

 with the p
 file. 

te file #3613

 Files 
f the files sh

hat are prohi
e that WIA f

p and imple

ampaign wo
ppropriate d

d in any pol

ong with 

th who work
and amoun

3.2 Partici

d WC’s Griev

Documenta

pant’s file.   
rocedure 

articipant. U

36 on the d

owed 

ibited 
funds 

ement 

ork.  
duties 

litical 

the 

ked at 
nt of 

pant 

vance 

ation 

Upon 

day of 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 43 of 76



 
Correct
recovered
finding.
 
 
Finding
Conditi
date. 
Citation
Correct
form atta
Questio
 
 
Finding
Conditi
participa
Citation
Correct
participa
Questio
 
 
Finding
Conditi
invoices 
occupatio
Program
in the Ex
finding. 
Citation
Managem
Correct
authority
follow its
custody. 
Questio
 
 
Finding
Conditi
additiona
Citation

tive Action
d within 5 d
. 

g 4:  wC F
on:  SNCF w

n:  WC Policy
tive Action
achment with

oned Costs:

g 5:  wC F
on:  SNCF d

ants can view
n:  WC Contr
tive Action
ants can view
oned Costs:

g 6:  wC F
on:  SNCF’s
and reports
onal skills tr
 Director, w
xecutive Dir

n:  29 CFR 
ment System
tive Action
y to sign fisc
s separation
  

oned Costs:

g 7:  wC F
on:  SNCF 
al insured on

n:  WC Contr

:  Southern 
days of the 

iscal Moni
was unable t

y 5.6 Record
n: SNCF mus

h the correc
: None 

iscal Moni
does not hav

w it. 
ract Provisio

n: SNCF mu
w it.  
: None 

iscal Moni
s authorized 
 and progra

raining. Also
who is not a c
rector’s custo

97.20 (a)(2
ms 
n: SNCF mu
cal invoices a
n of duties p

: None 

iscal Moni
did not pro

n its insuran
ract Provisio

 Nevada Chi
monitoring)

itoring Too
to produce a

ds Retention
st provide co

ctive action r

itoring Too
ve the DOL f

on B.19 Prev
ust display th

itoring Too
 signature lis

ammatic con
o, SNCF’s po
check signer
ody. The Ex

) and (b)(3)

ust submit a
and reports 
policy and r

itoring Too
oduce a certi
nce coverage
on A. G. 5 In

ildren’s First
). Written 

ol #3 – Rec
all of the reco

n 
opies of all 

response or t

ol #4 – Req
fraud hotlin

vention of Fr
he DOL frau

ol #7 – Segr
sts do not sp

ntracts for w
licy states th
r, but at the 
xecutive Dir

) and 29 CF

an authorize
 as well as p
return the b

ol #18-21 – 
ificate of ins
. 

nsurance Cov

 

t will need t
 response 

cords Avail
ords WC req

source docu
the associate

quired Post
ne poster disp

raud and Abu
ud hotline p

regation of
pecify who h

work experien
hat blank ch
e time of the
rector is a ch

FR 95.21 (b)

ed signer lis
programmati
blank check

 Insurance
surance, as 

verage Requ

to locate the
 is still req

lability for
quested for t

umentation l
ed costs will 

ting for Fr
played wher

use 
poster where

f Duties 
has the autho
nce, on the j
ecks are in t

e monitoring
heck signer.

)(3) Standar

t that speci
ic contracts.

ks to the Pro

e Requirem
 requested, 

uirements 

e file (the file
quired for 

r Review 
testing by th

listed on the
 be disallowe

raud 
re employees

e employees

ority to sign 
job training

the custody o
g the checks 
. This is a re

rds for Fina

fies who ha
. SNCF must
ogram Direc

ments 
listing WC a

e was 
 this 

e exit 

e exit 
ed.  

s and 

s and 

 fiscal 
g, and 
of the 
 were 
epeat 

ancial 

as the 
t also 
ctor’s 

as an 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 44 of 76



 
This con
insuranc

Correct
additiona
Questio
 
 
Finding

Conditi
quarterly
the quar
documen

Citation

This poli
of the qu

Correct
properly 
unliquida
that have
Questio
 
 
Finding
Conditi
correct y
from invo
reports o
Citation

This cont
line item
supportin

Correct
properly 
date expe
its gener
year to d
credit in
accountin
Questio

ntract section
e coverage. 

tive Action
al insured on

oned Costs:

g 8:  wC F

on:  SNCF 
y financial re
rter ending 
ntation regar

n:  WC Policy

icy states tha
uarterly finan

tive Action
 fill out the
ated obligat
e not been fu

oned Costs:

g 9:   wC F
on:  Nearly 

year to date 
oices becaus

often do not 
n:  WC Contr

tract provisi
ms in line w
ng documen

tive Action
 fill out the 
enses in ord
al ledger exp

date expense
nvoices to re
ng records. 

oned Costs:

n states tha

: SNCF mus
n all of its in
: None 

iscal Moni

 is not repo
eport. The a
12/31/12 ap

rding how th

y #2.4 Finan

at accrued ex
ncial report a

: SNCF mus
e quarterly 
tions, such a
ulfilled, in or
: None 

Fiscal Moni
 all invoices 
 numbers re
se there was 
match the ye
ract Provisio

ion states th
with the ap
ntation to jus

: SNCF mus
 monthly in
er to proper
pense report
s billed. In t
educe the a

: None 

at the contra

st obtain and
nsurance cov

itoring Too

orting accru
amounts that
ppear to be
he numbers o

ncial Report

xpenditures
and provides

st develop an
financial re

as work exp
rder to prope

itoring Too
 submitted f

eported. On 
 no budget a
ear to date a
on B.3. Provi

hat the contr
pproved pro
stify the requ

st develop an
voice form. 

rly report the
ts for each c
the event tha
amount of e

actor must l

d submit a c
verage. 

ol #30 – Re

ed expendit
t were repor

e underrepo
on the repor

ing 

 and unliqui
s definitions

nd impleme
eport. SNCF
perience con
erly report th

ol #32 – In
for reimburs
 multiple in
authority for
amount bille
isions for Pa

ractor must 
ogram budge
uest. 

nd impleme
 SNCF must
em on the fin
contract to en
at a contract
expenses rep

 

list WC as a

certificate of 

eporting 

tures or unl
rted on the q

orted and SN
rt were calcu

idated oblig
s of those ite

nt a written
F must also
ntracts and o
hem on the f

nvoicing 
sement for th

nstances, exp
r those expen
ed. 
ayment 

 charge expe
et, and also

nt a written
t also develo
nancial repo
nsure that th
t has been ov
ported to th

an additiona

f insurance n

liquidated o
quarterly fin
NCF did no

ulated. 

ations are re
ems. 

n procedure r
o develop a 
other contra
financial rep

he PY12 per
penses have 
nses. Genera

enditures ag
o must incl

n procedure r
op a system

ort. SNCF mu
he accountin
verbilled, SN
he amount 

al insured o

naming WC 

obligations o
nancial repo
ot retain ba

equired elem

regarding ho
 system to 
acted obliga
port. 

riod have no
 been disall
al ledger exp

gainst the co
lude approp

regarding ho
m to track ye

ust also reco
ng records m
NCF must su
 recorded in

on all 

as an 

on its 
rt for 

ackup 

ments 

ow to 
track 

ations 

ot had 
owed 
pense 

orrect 
priate 

ow to 
ear to 
oncile 
match 
ubmit 
n the 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 45 of 76



 
Finding
Conditi
participa
Compone
caseload
percenta
Citation

This cont
measure 

Correct
Compone
documen
contain p
Questio
 

Finding
Support
Conditi
including

 p
 p

co
 n
 ex
 ex
 ex
 p
 re
 n

se
to

 n
in

Citation

This con
reasonab
documen

Correct
documen

g 10:     wC 
on: While S

ant expenses
ent contract
. One initia
ges were use

n:  WC Contr

tract provisi
 of actual act

tive Action
ent contrac

ntation of h
participant li
oned Costs:

g 11:     wC 
tive Servic
on: WC sta
g:  
aying late fe
aying the w
ontracts 
o client rece
xpenses bille
xpenses bille
xpenses bille
ayments wit
eimbursing v
o source do
elected for te
o the monito
o document

n bulk had b

n:  OMB Circ

ntract provis
ble for the 
nted.  

tive Action
ntation for ev

 Fiscal Mon
SNCF is usin
s between t

t, the allocati
al allocation
ed each subs
ract Provisio

ion states th
tivity.  

n: SNCF m
ct each mon
how each mo
ists and a wo
: None 

 Fiscal Mo
ces 
aff noted nu

ees when the
wrong amou

eipt of servic
ed to the wro
ed for partic
ed for partic
th only inter
vendors for 
ocumentatio
esting (this d
oring exit for
tation or logs
een distribu

cular A-122, 

sion states 
performanc

n: SNCF mu
very expens

nitoring To
ng the allowa
the In-Scho
ion was not 
n was prep
sequent mon
on B.9. Cost 

at the any co

must updat
nth to coin
onth’s perce
orksheet calc

onitoring 

umerous inc

ey are not du
unt on an in

ce for an exp
ong contract

cipants enrol
cipants not W
rnal forms as
supportive s
n was able 
detail was pr
rm) 
s regarding h

uted 

 Attachment

that in ord
ce of the a

ust review a
e with the ex

ool #34 – C
able base of 
ool and Out
 updated eac

pared at the
nth. 
 Allocation R

ost allocatio

te cost allo
ncide with a
entage was 
culating the 

Tool #35 

consistencie

ue 
nvoice and 

ense reimbu
t 
lled under an

WIA enrolled
s backup and
services expe
 to be produ
rovided at th

how bus pas

t A.2. Factor

er for costs
award, ben

all contract 
xception of 

 

Cost Alloca
 participant 
t-of-School 
ch month to 
e start of t

Requirement

on methodolo

ocation per
actual enrol
determined

 percentage 

& #43 – 

es on source

still chargin

ursed to a ca

nother WIA 
d 
d no invoice 
enses outsid
uced for a 
he monitorin

sses purchas

rs Affecting A

s to be allo
nefit the pr

invoices sub
staff payroll

ation  
 enrollments
categories 

 reflect the a
the contract

ts 

ogies used m

rcentages fo
llments. SN

d. This docu
 for each typ

 Organizat

e document

ng the full 

se manager 

 contract 

 or receipt 
de of the vou
significant n
ng exit date 

sed and bille

Allowability 

owable, thos
rogram, and

bmitted and
l and staff fr

s to allocate 
on the Sum

actual partic
t and the 

must reflect 

or the Sum
NCF must r
umentation 
pe of expense

tional Cos

ts and paym

amount to 

 

cher dates 
number of i
as an attach

ed to the con

y of Costs 

se costs mu
d be adequ

d provide so
ringe. If expe

 non-
mmer 
cipant 
same 

some 

mmer 
retain 
must 

e. 

sts & 

ments 

 WIA 

items 
hment 

ntract 

ust be 
uately 

ource 
enses 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 46 of 76



 
were bill
should co

 A
 A
 S

re

Questio
the excep

 A
fr

 A
fr

 

Finding
Conditi
Citation

This poli

Correct
activities
experien

 P
 N
 W
 S
 E
 H
 T
 T
 T

 

Once this
determin
amount o

Questio

 

ed erroneou
ontain the fo

A copy of the 
A general led

ource docum
eceipt) with 

oned Costs
ption of staff

As of the Jan
ringe benefit

As of the Jan
ringe benefit

g 12:    wC 
on: SNCF fu

n:  WC Policy

cy states tha

tive Action
s in NV Tra
ce activity fr

articipant n
NV Trac num
Worksite nam

tart Date 
End Date 
Hourly rate o
Total hours w
Total amount
Total amount

s informatio
ne the final a
of disallowed

oned Costs:

usly, SNCF m
ollowing: 

 completed i
ger report fo

mentation ba
 the exceptio

: Due to the
f payroll and

nuary 2013 
ts under the 
nuary 2013 
ts under the 

 Fiscal Mon
unded work 
y #2.13 Allow

at political ac

n: Because 
ac, SNCF m
rom 6/1/12 t

ame 
mber 
me 

of work exper
worked 
t paid per pa
t of work exp

on is submitt
amount of d
d costs, and 

: Unknown a

must submit

invoice temp
or the period
ackup for ev

on of staff pa

e large amou
d staff fringe 

invoice, tota
 Summer Co
invoice, tota
 Youth In Sc

nitoring To
 experiences
wable Costs

ctivities are 

WC staff c
must prepare
to current wi

rience 

articipant 
periences pa

ted as part o
disallowed co
 this must th

and to be de

t new and co

plate 
d 
very expense
ayroll and sta

unt of incons
 benefits are

al contract t
omponent co
al contract t

chool contrac

ool #36 – A
s at a politica
 

not allowabl

ould not ob
e a schedul
ith the follow

aid 

of the correc
osts due to t

hen be repaid

termined du

 

orrected inv

e billed on e
aff fringe 

sistencies, a
e in question

to date cost
ontract total 
to date cost
ct total $27,

Allowable A
al organizati

le under WIA

btain the to
e for all pa
wing inform

ctive action r
this activity.
d to WC usin

ue to insuffic

voices. These

each tab (exa

all contract t
ned cost statu

ts less staff 
 $90,790.36
ts less staff 
169.59 

Activities  
ion. 

IA. 

otal amoun
articipants w

mation: 

response, W
. WC will no
ng non-feder

cient data en

e invoice pa

ample: invoi

to date costs
us: 

payroll and
6 

payroll and

t paid for 
who had a 

WC will test i
otify SNCF o
ral funds. 

ntry  

ackets 

ice or 

s with 

d staff 

d staff 

these 
work 

it and 
of the 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 47 of 76



 
Finding
Conditi
and paym

 O
 W
 P
 C
 T
 O

Citation

This poli
not allow

Correct
experien

 A
 A

ve
h
p

 T
 P

al

SNCF mu
for hours
prepare a

 P
 N
 P
 H
 H
 T
 G

Questio
experien

 A
S

g 13:    wC F
on: WC sta

ments includ
Overpaying a
Wrong dates 

aying partic
Changes to w
Timecards m
One work exp

n:  WC Policy

icy states th
wable. 

tive Action
ce timesheet

All changes a
All timesheet

erification fr
ours are pr
articipant’s 

Total hours re
articipants 
llowable) 

ust review e
s they did no
a schedule li

articipant n
NV Trac num

ay period en
Hours of paid
Hourly rate 
Total amount
Grand total a

oned Costs
ce and fring

As of the Ja
ummer Com

Fiscal Mon
aff noted nu
ding:  
a participant 
 on a work ex
cipants holid

work experien
issing signat

perience tim

y #3.11 Wor

at work exp

n: SNCF m
ts are review

re initialed 
ts are fully si
rom the wor

roperly repo
signature pr
eported are 
are only pai

every work e
ot actually w
isting the fol

ame 
mber 
nd date in wh
d leave 

t of paid leav
amount of pa

s: Due to th
e charges ar

anuary 2013
mponent con

nitoring To
umerous inco

 
xperience tim

day pay, whic
nce timecard
tures of the p

mecard appea

rk Experienc

periences mu

must adopt a
wed for the fo

igned (if not
rksite superv

orted; if not 
rior to paym
 recalculated
id for actua

experience ti
work, includin

llowing: 

hich leave w

ve for pay pe
aid leave 

he large num
re in question

3 invoice, to
ntract total $

ool #41 – W
onsistencies

mecard 
ch is not allo
ds not initial
participant o

ars to have a 

ce & Internsh

ust be prope

and implem
ollowing bef

t signed by t
visor via em
 signed by 
ent) 

d for accurac
al hours wor

imesheet to 
ng holidays 

was paid 

eriod 

mber of inc
ned cost stat

otal work e
59,576.45  

 

Work Exper
s on work ex

owable 
led per the ti
or superviso
 forged work

hips 

erly docume

ment a polic
fore paymen

the employe
mail or other 

the particip

cy 
rked (holida

 determine w
or any other

consistencies
tus: 

experience w

riences  
xperience so

imecard inst
or 
ksite supervi

ented and th

cy to ensur
nt: 

er, SNCF mu
 means that 

pant, SNCF 

ay or other p

which partic
r paid leave. 

s, all contra

wages and f

ource docum

tructions 

isor signatur

hat holiday p

re that all 

ust obtain wr
 the particip
must obtain

paid leave i

cipants were
 SNCF must

act to date 

fringe unde

ments 

re 

pay is 

work 

ritten 
pant’s 
n the 

is not 

e paid 
t then 

work 

r the 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 48 of 76



 

 A
In

 A
F

  

1. Four o
during m
case man
based on
what he/

2. Five o
Assistanc
the goals

3. Three 
of enrollm
pre-test. 

4. Three 
corrected

5. There 
signature

6. Three
monitori

7. Case N
what the
measures
training, 

8. In seve
that staff
copied. S
copies it 

9. White 
official d
and initia

 

As of the Jan
n School con

As of the Jan
Fish and Wild

f the thirty f
monitoring. T
nager signin
n the outcom
/she needed 

of the thirty 
ce was provi
s that he/she

 of the ten ou
ment. All ou
 

 of the thirty
d 3 days afte

 is not parti
e line so that

 time sheet
ing.  

Notes are no
e activity is, 
s achieved a
 work readin

en of the thi
f used two si
SNCF was a
 would be th

 out was use
ocuments an
al it. 

nuary 2013 in
ntract total $
nuary 2013 
dlife contrac

files lacked s
Technical As
ng that he/sh
me of the ass
 to fulfill the

files lacked 
ided to staff 
e would acco

ut of-school 
ut of school y

y files review
er monitoring

icipant signa
t the particip

s were not 

ot comprehe
 when the a
are included
ness classes a

irty files revi
ided copying

advised to co
eir choice to

ed in almost
nd if it is nec

nvoice, total
$2,716.35  

invoice, tota
ct total $10,7

Areas

staff signatur
ssistance wa
he assisted 
sessment wh
ir commitm

 staff signatu
 regarding th

omplish duri

 youth files r
youth should

wed had no 
g. 

ature on the
pant (s) can 

signed by t

ensive, i.e. d
activity was 
d in the case
and the Gree

iewed the W
g and when 
opy all thre

o use the two

t all files.  S
cessary to m

l work exper

al work exp
795.73  

s of Concer

res on the O
as provided 
the youth in

here the you
ent to the pr

ures on the 
he importan
ng the progr

reviewed had
d be tested a

participant 

e time sheet
 sign off on t

the participa

ates of entra
 completed, 
e notes. Act
en Curriculu

WIA applicati
 the applicat

ee pages and
o sided copin

taff was info
make a correc

 

rience wages

perience wag

rn 

Objective asse
to staff rega
n this proce

uth needed t
rogram.  

 Individual S
ce of sitting 
ram year. 

d not taken t
at intake to a

signatures i

ts used. SNC
their time sh

ant. This wa

ance into an
 progress of
tivities are d
um program

ion was miss
tion was cop
d as the ind
ng method. 

ormed that y
ction, draw 

s and fringe 

ges and frin

essments. Th
arding the im
ess and dete
to began in t

Service Stra
 with the you

the TABE te
avoid youth 

n the files. T

CF staff will
heets. 

as corrected

n activity is 
f the youth’s
defined as: w

m. 

sing page 2.
pied again, o
dividual case

you cannot 
a line throug

 under the Y

ge under th

his was corr
mportance o
ermined tog
the program

ategies. Tech
uth and plan

st within 60
 not receivin

This concern

l design or a

d four days 

no not reco
s goals, out
work experi

 It was expla
only one side
e manager m

use white ou
gh the corre

Youth 

he US 

ected 
of the 
gether 
m and 

hnical 
nning 

0 days 
ng the 

n was 

add a 

 after 

rded, 
come 
ience, 

ained 
e was 
made 

ut on 
ection 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 49 of 76



 
SESP 

10. The f
9939, 10
program 

11. The f
35416, 33

12. The f
and 3202

13. The fo
9958, an

14. The f
35416, 22

15. Requ
required 
the WC lo

16. Insur
keeps cop
did not h
dates an
personal 

17. Oblig
manage 
SNCF mu
contracts
system sh
amount o
on the tra

18. Bank
October 
bank reco

19. Time
are based
timecard

 

 

following pa
0510, 12469,
 data is inpu

following pa
3289, 36140

following pa
22,  

following par
d 12188 

following pa
2938, 9939, 

ired Acknow
 EEO taglin
ogo and the 

rance – For 
pies of the d

have current
nd receives u

 vehicles. 

gation Track
participant 
ust institute
s, and train
hould list th
of obligation
acking sheet

k Reconciliat
bank reconc
onciliations 

sheets – SN
d on actual 

d. 

articipant file
, 10529, 361
ut). 

articipant file
0, 37098, 339

articipant file

rticipant file

articipant file
 37098, 1051

wledgements
e. SNCF mu
 EEO tagline

case manag
driver’s licen
t proof of in
updated pro

king – SNC
vouchers, w

e an obligati
ning agreem
he voucher n
n. As the inv
t.  

tions – The S
ciliation was
 as close to t

NCF timecard
 activity. SN

es are not co
136, 9917, 9

es need to h
960, and 99

es need a Se

es need signa

es need a Co
10, 12469, 3

s – SNCF fly
ust ensure th
e, “An Equal

ers who tran
nse and proo
surance in t
oof of insur

CF does not
work experie
ion tracking 
ents as they
number, dat
voice is paid

September b
s completed 
he month en

ds do not ha
NCF must ad

o-enrolled in
944, 9935, 

have program
18. 

ervices Rece

atures on the

opy of the C
6136, 9932, 

yers advertis
hat all progr
 Opportunit

nsport parti
of of insuran
the files. SNC
rance for st

t currently 
ence contrac
 system that
y are issued
te of issue, p

d or the cont

bank reconc
 12/9/12, wh
nd as possibl

ve an emplo
dd this certif

 

n Nvtrac:  3
9940, and 9

m data inpu

eipt: 10220, 

e Services R

Certificate of
 and 32022.

sing the WIA
ram promot
ty Employer/

cipants in th
nce in their 
CF must ens
taff that tra

have an ob
cts, and indi
t records all
d by progra
participant n
tract fulfilled

ciliation was 
hich is not t
le. 

oyee certifica
fication abo

36269, 10530
9958 (pleas

ut in NVTra

 22938, 124

Receipt: 1053

f Completion
 

A programs 
tional mater
/Program.” 

heir persona
HR files. De
sure that it 

ansport part

bligation tra
ividual train
l participant

ammatic sta
name, progr
d, payments

 completed 
timely. SNC

ation that th
ove the empl

0, 10220, 22
se ensure th

ac: 36187, 35

469, 36136, 9

30, 10510, 10

n: 10220, 36

 did not hav
rials contain 
 

al vehicles, S
espite this, S
tracks expir

ticipants in 

acking syste
ning agreem
t vouchers, W

aff. This trac
ram, vendor
s should be n

11/27/12 an
F must com

he hours rep
loyee line o

2938, 
hat all 

5423, 

9912, 

0529, 

6544, 

ve the 
 both 

SNCF 
SNCF 
ration 

their 

em to 
ments. 

WEX 
cking 

r, and 
noted 

nd the 
mplete 

orted 
n the 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 50 of 76



 

 

EEO 

I. Purpos

WC EO 
Children
 
The pur
Opportun
29 CFR P
monitori
program

 
EEO MO

a. S
re

b. M
ca

c. S
co
th

d. C
e. C

fo
O

f. N
O
ea
P

g. P
co
in
h

h. U
u
st
et
gr
 
 

se 

consultant 
’s First (SNC

pose of the
nity Plan) un
Part 37, it is 
ing to determ
s and ensure

ONITORIN

taff composi
eview. 

Management
ampus for Y
taff awaren
onducted; S
heir criteria.

Complaint Pr
Client Files: 
ound to be i

Opportunity i
Notices & C
Opportunity 
asily accessi
rogram Staf
hysical aspe
ompliance f
ntake, and a
ave reasonab

Universal Ac
niversal acc
teps involve
thnic group
roups. 

Eq

 conducted 
CF) located a

e review:  
nder accomp
 part of a sy

mine the com
e they are co

NG OVERVI

ition during 

t and client 
Youth and fac
ness of non
NCF conduc
 

rocessing Pro
20 Youth fi
in proper or
is the Law” n

Communicat
posters wer
ible to the 
ff where WIA
ects of the s
for the requ
assessment p
ble accomm
cess: SNCF 

cess to their 
e reasonable
s, individua

qual Emplo

 EEO moni
at 720 West 

as part of 
panied Secti

ystem implem
mpliance of 
onducted in a

IEW 

 review:  1 st

interviews: 
cility, very w
ndiscriminat
cts regular s

ocedures:  G
iles and 2 P
rder.  All pa
notice. 
tions: “Equ
re posted in
public as w

A applicants
site – Progr
irements of
processes we

modation for 
 has taken a
WIA Title-I

e efforts to i
als with disa

oyment Opp

itoring on M
 Cheyenne A

the Metho
ion 188 of th
mented by th
 their recipie
a nondiscrim

taff member

  EO Officer
willing to assi
tion and E
staff meeting

Grievance Pro
Personnel fil
articipant fil

ual Opportu
n English an
well as inter

/participant
rammatic an
f Federal Di
ere easily ac
those challe

appropriate 
-financially 
include mem
abilities, vet

 

portunity 

March 26, 
Avenue, Suite

ds of Adm
he Workforc
he State of N
ents of WIA
minatory ma

r was availab

r was access
ist. 

EO laws: Se
gs with infor

ocedure in P
les of Progra
les included 

unity is the
nd Spanish;
rnally in bre
ts could view
nd architectu
isability Law
ccessible.  T

enged utilizin
 steps to ens
 assisted pro
mbers of bo
terans, and 

2013, at S
e 30, Las Ve

ministration 
ce Investmen
Nevada to co

A Title I – fin
anner.  

ble for the on

sible, provid

ervice Prov
rmation add

Place. 
am Staff we
 signed copi

e Law” not
 prominentl

eak areas an
w. 
ural accessi

w.  Observan
Training area
ng wheel cha
sure that th
ograms and 
oth sexes, va
 individuals 

Southern Ne
egas, NV 890

(MOA or E
nt Act (WIA
onduct a per
nancially ass

n-site monit

ded a tour o

vider trainin
dressed as pa

ere reviewed
ies of the “E

tices and E
ly displayed
nd offices o

ibility: All w
nce of recep
a – was not
airs. 

hey are prov
 activities.  T
arious racial
 in differing

evada 
030.   

Equal 
A) and 
riodic 
sisted 

oring 

of the 

ng is 
art of 

d and 
Equal 

Equal 
d and 
of the 

within 
ption, 
ted to 

viding 
These 
l and 
g age 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 51 of 76



 
  

i. M
fu

j. A
k. D
l. M

fi
w
th
co

m. C
 
 
Summary
 

 

Maintenance 
ull complian

Assurances: A
Data & Inform
Monitoring –
inancially as

with the non
his part, an
ompliance w

Corrective Ac

y:  SNCF is i

 of EO polic
nce. 
All in compli
mation Colle
– Workforce
ssisted State

ndiscriminati
nd negotiati
when noncom
ctions/Sanct

in complianc

cies – Utiliz

iance. 
ection and M
e Connection
e programs. 
ion and equ
ng, where a

mpliance is f
tions: No cor

ce with all ni

zes Workforc

Maintenance
ns is respon
  This respo

ual opportun
appropriate,
found. 
rrective Acti

ine MOA ele

 

ce Connecti

: Systems ar
nsible for ove
onsibility in
nity provisio
, with a re

ons/Sanctio

ements. 

ons policies

re utilized in
ersight of al
cludes endu

ons of WIA 
ecipient to s

ons required

s: Found to 

n full complia
ll WIA Title
uring compl
 Section 188
secure volu

. 

be in 

ance. 
e I&II 
iance 

8 and 
ntary 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 52 of 76



Southern Nevada Children First 

Monitoring Response 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 53 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 54 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 55 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 56 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 57 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 58 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 59 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 60 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 61 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 62 of 76



Southern Nevada Children First 

Disallowed Letter for Work Experience 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 63 of 76



Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 64 of 76



Southern Nevada Children First 

Technical Assistance History 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 65 of 76



Technical assistance history for SNCF 

3/29/12 – Onsite technical assistance visit with Janelyn (she had just been hired) 

4/3/12 – Onsite technical assistance visit with Janelyn 

4/11/12 – Onsite technical assistance visit - monitoring prep with Janelyn 

4/18/12 – Comprehensive WIA Fiscal and Admin Mgmt training with Janelyn onsite at SNCF 

5/16/12 – SNCF PY11 fiscal monitoring [5 fiscal findings: segregation of duties, procurement, cost 
allocation, reporting, invoicing] 

6/7/12 – Procurement training at WC 

8/16/12 – Onsite technical assistance visit – monitoring corrective action progress 

9/24/12 – PY11 fiscal monitoring findings closed 

GAP IN TA – PERCEIVED EVERYTHING WAS CORRECTED WITH MONITORING CLOSEOUT 

1/23/13 – SNCF PY12 fiscal monitoring [10 fiscal findings: records availability, required postings, 
segregation of duties (repeat), insurance requirements, reporting (repeat), invoicing (repeat), cost 
allocation (repeat), allowable costs, allowable activities, work experiences] 

2/28/13 – Onsite technical assistance visit – acclimate Sonya who had just been hired 

3/27/13 – Fiscal and Admin Training held at WC for all new providers and providers with new fiscal 
personnel, No one from SNCF showed 

4/10/13 – Fiscal Invoice training held at WC for all new providers and providers with new fiscal 
personnel.  Monique showed up 10 minutes prior to end of training. 

5/22/13 – Onsite technical assistance visit to check progress of monitoring corrective action – received 
WEX information and reviewed source documents for first quarter, no GL or corrected invoices were 
provided, therefore not able to test if source documents agreed with anything. 

6/27/13 – Onsite technical assistance visit to check progress of monitoring corrective action – timeline 
for completion established 

7/1/13 – Comprehensive WIA Fiscal and Admin Mgmt training with Angel, Lisa, Joanne at WC 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 66 of 76



Southern Nevada Children First 

Timeline for Monitoring Corrective Action 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 67 of 76



 
Monique Harris, Executive Director 
Southern Nevada Children First 
720 W. Cheyenne #30 
Las Vegas, NV 89117-7528 
 
July 1, 2013 
 
 
Dear Ms. Harris: 
 
This letter serves to formalize the agreed upon timeline to resolve all PY12 fiscal monitoring findings. 
Following is a matrix listing due dates of specific tasks in order to accomplish this goal by the contract 
end date of September 30, 2013: 
 
Due Date Time 

Due 
Invoicing Task Due Other Task Due 

Monday, July 8, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. Bank recons Jan-May 2013 
2. US Fish & Wild contract 

completely reconciled and 
contract to date invoice 
completed 

1. Updated Signature Authority List 

Monday, July 15, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. June 2012 Summer invoice 
completed 

2. July 2012 YOS invoice 
completed 

1. Work experience payment 
procedure 

Monday, July 29, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. July-Sept 2012 Summer 
invoices completed 

2. Aug-Sept 2012 YOS 
invoices completed 

1. June bank recon 
2. Reporting procedure 
3. Show disallowed WEX re-classed 

to non-federal funds on GL 
Monday, Aug 12, 2013 10:00 

a.m. 
1. Oct-Dec 2012 Summer 

invoices completed 
2. Oct-Dec 2012 YOS invoices 

completed 

NONE 

Monday, Aug 26, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. Jan-Mar 2013 Summer 
invoices completed 

2. Jan-Mar 2013 YOS invoices 
completed 

1. Invoicing procedure 
2. July bank recon 

Monday, Sept 9, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. Apr-Jun 2013 Summer 
invoices completed 

2. Apr-Jun 2013 YOS invoices 
completed 

NONE 

Monday, Sept 23, 2013 10:00 
a.m. 

1. Jul-Aug 2013 Summer 
invoices completed 

2. Jul-Aug 2013 YOS invoices 
completed 

1. August bank recon 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 68 of 76



 
For the Mondays listed in the matrix above where tasks are due, Faith and MaryAnn will conduct a site 
visit at 10:00 a.m. to review the items. 
 
Please contact me with any questions regarding this process.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Jim Kostecki 
Finance Manager 
 
 
cc: Ardell Galbreth, WC Executive Director 
 Heather DeSart, WC Deputy Director 
 Ricardo Villalobos, WC Program/Department Director – Youth Programs 
 Clentine January, WC Program Specialist II – Youth Programs 
 Faith Cannella, WC Sr. Financial Analyst 
 MaryAnn Avendano, WC Sr. Financial Analyst 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 69 of 76



10. INFORMATION: HELP of Southern Nevada Youth Presentation 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 70 of 76



11. INFORMATION: Awards & Expenditures Report with Expenditures Forecast 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 71 of 76



Amounts for Providers reflect invoiced allowable expenditures through May 2013. Starred lines only reflect expenditures through April 2013.

WIA PY11 Youth General

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award
 Youth In-School 

Expenditures 
 Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance
Latin Chamber Foundation-PY11 Summer Component 6/1/12-9/30/13 250,000$                 155,742$                   75,381$                            231,123$            92.45% 18,877$                    
Latin Chamber Foundation-PY11 Green Consortium 5/1/12-9/30/13 500,000$                 114,073$                   144,852$                         258,925$            51.79% 241,075$                 
Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-6/30/13 500,000$                 235,735$                   260,730$                         496,465$            99.29% 3,535$                      
Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Year Round (addl summer $) 4/1/12-6/30/12 677,909$                 197,869$                   480,040$                         677,909$            100.00% -$                          
Nevada Partners, Inc-PY11 Summer Component 6/1/12-9/30/13 500,000$                 285,102$                   109,679$                         394,780$            78.96% 105,220$                 
So. NV Children First-PY11 Summer Component* 6/1/12-9/30/13 250,000$                 173,811$                   8,955$                              182,766$            73.11% 67,234$                    
Total 2,802,909$              1,212,629$               1,154,341$                      2,366,970$         84.45% 435,939$                 

51% 49%

WIA PY12 Youth General

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award
 Youth In-School 

Expenditures 
 Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance
GNJ Family Life Center-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-9/30/13 600,000$                 457,275$                         457,275$            76.21% 142,725$                 
Goodwill of So. Nevada-PY12 Youth with Disabilities 3/1/13-6/30/14 500,000$                 6,802$                       15,871$                            22,673$               4.53% 477,327$                 
HELP of So. Nevada-PY12 Youth In School 7/1/12-9/30/13 922,000$                 514,420$                   514,420$            55.79% 407,580$                 
HELP of So. Nevada-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-9/30/13 375,000$                 303,407$                         303,407$            80.91% 71,593$                    
Latin Chamber Foundation-PY12 Youth Out of School 7/1/12-9/30/13 400,000$                 162,333$                         162,333$            40.58% 237,667$                 
Nevada Partners, Inc-PY12 Youth In School 7/1/12-9/30/13 922,000$                 534,234$                   534,234$            57.94% 387,766$                 
Olive Crest-PY12 Foster Youth 3/1/13-6/30/14 500,000$                 10,482$                     24,370$                            34,851$               6.97% 465,149$                 
So. NV Children First-PY12 Out of School* 7/1/12-9/30/13 375,000$                 111,208$                         111,208$            29.66% 263,792$                 
Total 4,594,000$              1,065,938$               1,074,463$                      2,140,401$         46.59% 2,453,599$              

50% 50%

WIA PY11-12 Youth Rural and Tri-County

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award
 Youth In-School 

Expenditures 
 Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance
Lincoln County School District-Tri-County-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-9/30/13 100,000$                 61,935$                     30,000$                            91,935$               91.94% 8,065$                      
Lincoln County School District-Tri-County-PY11 Extension 7/1/11-9/30/13 100,000$                 55,079$                            55,079$               55.08% 44,921$                    
Nye Communities Coalition-PY11 Year Round 7/1/11-9/30/13 300,000$                 181,404$                   118,596$                         300,000$            100.00% 0$                              
Nye Communities Coalition-PY11 Extension 7/1/11-9/30/13 150,000$                 -$                            16,343$                            16,343$               10.90% 133,657$                 
Lincoln County School District (contract ends 6/30/2014) 650,000$                 243,339$                   220,018$                         463,357$            71.29% 186,643$                 

53% 47%
Nye Communities Coalition (contract ends 6/30/2014)

Provider Contract Dates Contract Award
 Youth In-School 

Expenditures 
 Youth Out-Of-School 

Expenditures Total Invoiced % Spent Remaining Balance
Youth Advocate Programs 7/1/12-6/30/13 300,000$                 -$                            164,118$                         164,118$            54.71% 135,882$                 
Youth Advocate Programs - PY13 Extension 7/1/13-6/30/14 300,000$                 -$                            -$                                  -$                     0.00% 300,000$                 
Total 600,000$                 -$                           164,118$                         164,118$            27.35% 435,882$                 

0% 100%

WIA PY11 To Be Allocated Amounts

Total Youth 8,646,909$              2,521,906$               2,612,939$                      5,134,845$         59.38% 3,512,064$              
49% 51%

June 30, 2013
Program Year 2011/2012 Youth Programs

workforce  CONNECTIONS
Awards and Expenditures

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 72 of 76



7/3/2013

Jul-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Apr-Jun Next Projected

Available 2013 2013 2014 2014 Program PY2013

Budget Funds 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months 3 Months Year TOTAL Remaining

REVENUES (Estimate for July 1, 2013)

PY2012 Youth Funding 6,337,899    2,000,000     2,000,000     -                2,000,000           -                 

PY2013 Youth Funding 6,564,523    6,564,523     65,150          1,596,000    1,596,000   1,596,000   1,180,500   6,033,650           530,873        

TOTAL REVENUES 12,902,422  8,564,523     2,065,150     1,596,000    1,596,000  1,596,000  1,180,500  8,033,650          530,873        

                                                                                                                               

1.00               

EXPENDITURES Months

Community Resource Contracts - PY 2011

PY2011 Year-Round (Ending June 2013) 500,000        -                  -                       

PY2011 Latin Chamber Green Consortium (Ending date 9/30/2013) 500,000        207,325         67,500          67,500                

PY2011 Lincoln County 200,000        42,786           20,400          20,400                

PY2011 Nye County 460,531        99,907           67,500          67,500                

Community Resource Contracts - PY2012

PY2012 Youth In-School Contracts  (Extend to 9/30/2013) 2,003,997    558,346         558,000        558,000              

PY2012 Youth Out-of-School Contracts  (Extend to 9/30/2013) 1,965,478    524,473         381,000        381,000              

PY2012 Youth Re-entry  (Extend to 9/30/2014) 600,000        395,757         80,250          78,000         78,000        78,000        78,000        392,250              

PY2012 Youth Summer Component/Year Round 1,136,064    98,456           98,000          98,000                

PY2012 One-Stop Center Operations / One-Time Construction/Equipment 430,000        -                  

Foster Care and Youth with Disabilities 1,000,000    852,476         165,000        165,000       165,000      165,000      165,000      825,000              

PY2012 Youth Summer Component / Year Round (Public Housing) 400,000        375,000         125,000        38,000         38,000        38,000        125,000      364,000              

Operations

PY2012 Administration and Programs 1,867,580    250,000         -                       

PY2013 Administration and Programs 1,712,904    1,712,904     415,000        415,000       415,000      415,000      1,660,000           

Pending Contracts

PY2012 In-School Youth Contracts Extension (Start Oct 2013) 1,500,000    1,500,000     375,000       375,000      375,000      375,000      1,500,000           

PY2013 Youth Jobs for America's Graduates (JAG) (Start July 2013) 350,000        350,000         87,500          87,500         87,500        87,500        350,000              

PY2013 Out-of-School Youth Contracts (Start Oct 2013) 1,400,000    1,400,000     350,000       350,000      350,000      350,000      1,400,000           

PY2013 Youth Rural Contracts (Start Oct 2013) 350,000        350,000         87,500         87,500        87,500        87,500        350,000              

TOTAL 2,065,150     1,596,000    1,596,000  1,596,000  1,180,500  8,033,650          

PY2012 funding period is available July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

PY2013 funding period is available July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015 (after two years, funds revert to the State for one additional year)

Workforce Connections

Youth Funding Plan

PY 2013 Projections

Projections Based on Monthly Invoices

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 73 of 76



12. INFORMATION: Youth Department Director’s Report ~ Ricardo Villalobos 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 74 of 76



13. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may now comment on any 

matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board.  

You may comment now even if you commented earlier, however, please do not simply 

repeat the same comment you previously made. Please clearly state and spell your name 

and state your address for the record.  Each comment will be limited to three (3) minutes 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 75 of 76



14. INFORMATION: Youth Council Member Comments 

 

Youth Council Agenda, July 10, 2013

Page 76 of 76


	01 YC Agenda 07.10.13
	03 1st public comment
	04 1
	04 YC Minutes DRAFT 05.08.13
	05 1
	05 Sonja Holloway Resume
	06 1
	06 NPI's Contract Amendment
	07 1
	07 HELP's Contract Amendment
	08 1
	08 JAG backup
	09 1
	09 SNCF
	SNCF Monitor Report.pdf
	SNCF monitoring response
	SNCF Disallowed Amount for WEX from PY12 monitoring
	SNCF technical assistance history
	SNCF timeline for monitoring corrective action

	10 1
	11 1
	11 Awards & Expenditures - Youth
	PY11-12 Youth

	11 Funding Plan Youth 2013-07-01
	12 1
	13 2nd public comment
	14 1



